West Devon Licensing Sub-

Public Document Pack

Committee —
Borough
Council
Title: Agenda
Date: Wednesday, 3rd November, 2021
Time: 2.00 pm
Venue: Chamber - Kilworthy Park
Full Members: Chairman
Vice Chairman
Members: Clir Leech ClIr Yelland
Clir Ratcliffe

Interests -
Declaration and
Restriction on
Participation:

Members are reminded of their responsibility to declare any
disclosable pecuniary interest not entered in the Authority's
register or local non pecuniary interest which they have in any
item of business on the agenda (subject to the exception for
sensitive information) and to leave the meeting prior to
discussion and voting on an item in which they have a
disclosable pecuniary interest.

Commiittee
administrator:

Democratic.Services@swdevon.gov.uk




Page No

Appointment of Chairman
Division of Agenda
Declaration of Interest

To determine an application for a new Premises Licence at 1-32
Burger Van, Bedford Square, Tavistock, PL19 OAE



Agenda Item 4

Report to: Licensing Sub-Commiittee

Date: 3" November 2021

Title: Application for a new Premises Licence at
Burger Van, Bedford Square, Tavistock,
PL19 OAE

Portfolio Area: Customer First

Wards Affected: Tavistock North

Relevant Scrutiny Committee:
Urgent Decision: N Approval and

clearance obtained:

Author: Naomi Stacey Role: Specialist - Licensing

Contact: 01803 861268 / naomi.stacey@swdevon.gov.uk

Recommendations:

That the Sub-Committee consider the application for a new
Premises Licence and make determinations in respect of this
application, namely to:

i) grant the application as submitted, subject to any
Mandatory Conditions required;

i) modify the conditions of the licence;

ifi) exclude any of the licensable activities to which the
application relates;

iv) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the
premises supervisor:

V) reject the application,

and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if
any of them is altered or omitted or any new condition is added.

The decision must be in line with the licensing objectives
contained within the Licensing Act 2003.

Page 1



1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

Executive summary

The purpose of the Licensing Sub-Committee meeting is to
determine an application for a new Premises Licence at Burger
Van, Bedford Square, Tavistock, PL19 OAE in accordance with
Section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The Licensing Authority received an application from Mr Richard
Julian Edwards for a new Premises Licence on 9" September 2021.
The application is for:
e Provision of late night refreshment outdoors:

o Monday to Sunday from 6.30pm to 6am;
A copy of the application and plans are attached at Appendices A,
B(i) and B(ii).

The provision of ‘late night refreshment’ is the supply of hot food
and hot drinks between the hours of 11pm and 5am. Therefore only
the hours between 11pm and 5am can be considered as part of this
application; the activity is not licensable outside of these hours.

The premises is described as a hot food mobile catering trailer. It is
proposed to locate the vehicle in Bedford Square, outside Tavistock
Town Hall.

Background

Bedford Square is at the heart of Tavistock town centre, close to
many other local businesses. A map of the location is attached at
Appendix C.

There has been a burger van trading at night from this location for
a number of years. The previous premises licence was granted in
2006 until it was surrendered by the applicant, Mr Edwards, in
November 2020. The reason given for cancellation was due to lack
of trade caused by the coronavirus pandemic.

During the consultation period, a representation was received from
the Police Licensing Officer on behalf of Devon and Cornwall Police.
A copy of the representation is at Appendix D.

The Police have raised concerns about the hours of operation
proposed in the application and the impact on both the ‘prevention
of crime and disorder’ and ‘prevention of public nuisance’ licensing
objectives should the application be granted in its current form.

The Police Licensing Officer has advised that there is evidence from
local police officers that the presence of a burger van in this
location in the past impeded the dispersal of people from the town.
There is the concern that trading until after the latest licensed
premises within the town has closed will attract intoxicated patrons
to congregate in the vicinity of the van, leading to incidents of
disorder and anti-social behaviour. The Police Licensing Officer has

Page 2



2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

2.10

2.11

2.12

2.13

confirmed the Police view is that if the premises operates after 1am
this will also lead to noise and disruption in the area from
intoxicated patrons.

The Police have proposed that an earlier terminal hour of 1am
would be more appropriate. The reasons given for this proposal is
that this would facilitate customers visiting the majority of licensed
premises in the vicinity which close at 12.30am, but would not
encourage those leaving Tavistock’s late night premises in West
Street to stay in the area after the premises closes at 1.20am on
Friday and 2.20am on Saturday.

During the consultation period, the applicant has confirmed that he
would be willing to bring back the hours for late night refreshment
to finish at 4am, as per the previous premises licence. He has also
agreed to amend the wording of his proposed condition relating to
CCTV, as shown at Appendix One of the Police Licensing Officer’s
representation.

As relevant representations in respect of this application have been
received, which have not been withdrawn and mediation has not
been possible, the Licensing Sub-Committee acting on behalf of the
Licensing Authority must make a determination on this application.
When coming to a decision, the Licensing Sub-Committee must give
consideration to the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy (the
Policy) and Home Office guidance issued under Section 182
Licensing Act 2003 (revised April 2018).

Section 3.1 of the Policy states: The Licensing Authority has a duty
under the Act to carry out its licensing functions with a view to
promoting the four licensing objectives.

The four licensing objectives are:
- The prevention of crime and disorder
- Public safety
- The prevention of public nuisance
- The protection of children from harm

Section 3.2 of the Policy states: These objectives are the only
matters to be taken into account in determining the application
and any conditions attached must be appropriate to achieve the
licensing objectives. Each objective is of equal importance. A
licence will only be granted where the Licensing Authority is
satisfied that these objectives have been met.

Section 2.4 of the Policy sets out additional legislation, strategies,
policies and guidance to which the Licensing Authority will have
regard.

The Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

which was revised and re-published in April 2018 state: The
Licensing Authority may not impose conditions unless its discretion

Page 3



2.14

2.15

2.16

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

has been engaged following receipt of relevant representations
and it is satisfied as a result of a hearing (unless all parties agree
a hearing is not necessary) that it is appropriate to impose
conditions to promote one or more of the four licensing objectives
(paragraph 10.8 of the guidance).

The following responsible authorities are statutory consultees
under the Licensing Act 2003:

Devon and Cornwall Police

Devon and Somerset Fire and Rescue Service

Devon Safeguarding Children’s Board

Devon County Council Trading Standards

Devon Drug and Alcohol Action Team, NHS Devon

West Devon Borough Council Planning Department

West Devon Borough Council Environmental Health (Health &
Safety)

West Devon Borough Council Environmental Health (Pollution
Control)

A representation has been received from Devon and Cornwall
Police. No other authorities have made a representation

In addition to the above responsible authorities, any person may
make a representation in relation to a premises licence application.

Outcomes/outputs

When determining an application for a premises licence, particularly
when considering appropriate conditions and operating hours, the
following sections of the Statement of Licensing Policy (the policy)
and Section 182 Guidance (the guidance) are especially relevant:

Where applications have given rise to representations, any
appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most sensitive
periods. In certain circumstances, conditions relating to noise
immediately surrounding the premises may also prove appropriate
to address any disturbance anticipated as customers enter and
leave (paragraph 2.19 of the guidance).

Sections 5.5.1 and 5.5.2 of the policy states: The Licensing
Authority will deal with the issue of licensing hours on the
individual merits of each application, but the presumption will be to
grant the hours requested unless there are relevant objections to
those hours raised on the basis of the licensing objectives.

However, when issuing a licence with hours beyond midnight it is
more likely that relevant representations will be made unless there
are higher standards of control within operating schedules in order
to promote the licensing objectives, especially for premises which
are situated near residential areas or in areas where anti-social
disorder takes place.

Page 4



3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

4.1

4.2

Section 5.5.5 of the policy states: The terminal hours will normally
be approved where the Applicant can show that the proposal would
not adversely affect the licensing objectives unless, after hearing
relevant representation the Licensing Authority believe it
appropriate to restrict the hours required due to the nature of the
activities and the amenity of the area. If the Licensing Committee
or a sub-committee believes that granting longer hours would
undermine the licensing objectives, it may reject the application or
grant it with appropriate conditions and/or different hours from
those requested.

Section 3.8.1 of the Policy states: The Authority recognises the great
variety of premises for which licences may be sought. These include
theatres, members’ clubs, sports clubs, cinemas, restaurants, pubs,
nightclubs, cafes, takeaways, community halls, schools and off-
licences. The Authority will not restrict access by children to any
particular type of premises unless it is considered appropriate to do
so in order to protect them from harm.

Section 3.8.6 of the Policy states: When deciding whether or not to
limit access to children the Licensing Authority will judge each
application on its own individual merits. Examples which may give
rise to concern in respect of children would include premises: -

where entertainment of an adult or sexual nature is provided
where there is a strong element of gambling taking place

with a known association with drug taking or dealing

where there have been convictions of the current management
for serving alcohol to those under 18 years

where the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises is
exclusive or primary purpose of the services provided at the
premises

o where there are unsupervised areas (for example toilets, beer
gardens, play zones).

000D

O

The desired outcome is a determination of the application with
reasons provided which relate to the four licensing objectives and
when conditions are imposed, that these are appropriate to address
the licensing objectives.

Options available and consideration of risk

The Licensing Authority may decide to impose additional conditions
to address the four licensing objectives, or to amend or remove
requested licensable activities. When coming to their decision the
Licensing Sub-Committee must give consideration to the Section
182 Guidance and the Statement of Licensing Policy. Reasons must
be given which relate to the licensing objectives for any decision
made.

The Sub-Committee will need to consider the hours of operation
proposed, the effectiveness of the operating schedule proposed by

Page 5



4.3

4.4

5.1

6.

the applicant, the representations received, the location of the
premises in relation to residential properties, the history of the
management of the premises (if applicable), the evidence provided
of any problems in the past, the likely impact of any extension of
hours and activities, public transport, taxi availability, the right the
applicant has to operate a business and balancing the rights of
residents to the quiet enjoyment and privacy of family life. These,
and any other relevant issues, may be explored at the hearing in so
far as it reflects the four licensing objectives.

A decision made by the Licensing Sub-Committee may be appealed
by the applicant or any person who has made relevant
representations. The right of appeal is to the Magistrates’ Court by
virtue of Section 181 and Schedule 5 of the Licensing Act 2003. The
Magistrates’ Court may dismiss the appeal, or substitute its own
decision, or send back the case to the Licensing Authority with
directions as to how the case is to be dealt with. The Magistrates’
Court may make any costs order it thinks fit.

The Licensing Act 2003 contains a provision which enables a
responsible authority or any other person to apply to this Licensing
Authority for a review of the premises licence once granted. A
hearing follows which enables the Sub-Committee to use the
normal powers available, but also to suspend the licence for a
period of up to three months or to withdraw it.

Proposed Way Forward

That the Sub-Committee consider the application for a new
Premises Licence and make a determination in respect of this
application, namely to:

i) grant the application as submitted, subject to any Mandatory
Conditions required;

ii) modify the conditions of the licence;

iii) exclude any of the licensable activities to which the application
relates;

iv) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises
supervisor;

v) reject the application, in line with the licensing objectives
(Section 4) contained within the Licensing Act 2003.

Implications

Implications Relevant | Details and proposed measures to address

to
proposals
Y/N

Page 6




Legal/Governance

The Licensing Act 2003 gives Licensing Authorities
the responsibility for determining applications
submitted under this provision. This is a statutory
obligation.

As there have been relevant representations in
respect of this application which have not been
resolved, this hearing must be held. Relevant
representations are about the likely effect of the
grant of the application on the promotion of the
licensing objectives, by responsible authorities or
any other person. The Licensing Sub-Committee
must disregard any information or evidence not
relevant to the licensing objectives.

The Licensing Sub-Committee must consider this
application in accordance with Section 4 of the
Licensing Act 2003, which requires that licensing
functions must be carried out with a view to
promoting the four licensing objectives. The
Licensing Authority must also have regard to its
own licensing policy and the Secretary of State’s
guidance, but may depart from both if it has good
reason to do so. Those reasons should be stated.

The Act requires (Section 18) that in dealing with a
new premises licence application, the committee
takes any of the following steps which are
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives:

(@) to grant the licence subject to:-

i) the conditions mentioned in section 18
(2)(a) [ie as applied for] modified to such as
extent as the authority considers necessary for
the promotion of the licensing objectives, and
ii) any conditions which must under section19,
20 or 21 be included in the licence;

(b)to exclude from the scope of the licence any of
the licensable activities to which the application
relates;

(c) to reject the application

The Sub-Committee must give its reasons for its
decision to take any of these steps. Similarly, if
the application is rejected, the Sub-Committee
must give its reasons.

The applicant or any person who has made
relevant representations has the right to appeal a
decision made by the Licensing Sub-Committee to
the Magistrates’ Court by virtue of Section 181 and
Schedule 5 of Licensing Act 2003.

Page 7




On appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may:

a) dismiss the appeal;

b) substitute for the decision appeal against
another decision which could have been
made by the Licensing authority;

c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to
dispose of it in accordance with the direction
of the court.

Financial

There are no direct financial implications to the
Council from this Report. However, should a
decision be challenged this could result in the
Council facing an appeal to the Magistrates Court
with the risk of costs being awarded against the
Council.

Risk

The Licensing Authority must follow strict
legislation in accordance with the Licensing Act
2003 and adhere to the statutory instruments
contained with the Act.

All decisions must be taken in consideration of the
four licensing objectives (section 2.9). These
objectives are in place to give protection to the
public from the potential negative impacts caused
by licensed premises.

Decisions may be appealed (see financial and
legal/governance sections above).

Comprehensive Impact Assessment Implications

Equality and
Diversity

Compliance with the Human Rights Act 1998 -
Article 6: right to a fair trial.

Safeguarding

All decisions must take into consideration the
‘protection of children from harm’ licensing
objective.

Community
Safety, Crime
and Disorder

Section 17 Crime and Disorder Act 1998 applies.
Decisions made must relate to the four licensing
objectives as detailed in section 2.3 of this report.

Health, Safety

All decisions must take into consideration the four

and Wellbeing licensing objectives, including ‘public safety’ and
‘protection of children from harm’.

Other

implications

Supporting Information

Appendices:

Appendix A(i) - premises licence application
Appendix B(i) — premises licence plan
Appendix B(ii) - premises licence plan overview

Page 8




Appendix C - location plan
Appendix D - Police representation

Background Papers:

[under provisions of the Local Government Act 1972]

The Licensing Act 2003

Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
West Devon Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy
Responses to Notices of Hearing

Consent to be DPS form

Process checklist Completed
Portfolio Holder briefed Yes/No
SLT Rep briefed Yes/No
Relevant Exec Director sign off (draft) Yes/No
Data protection issues considered Yes/No

If exempt information, public (part 1) report | Yes/No
also drafted. (Committee/Scrutiny)

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX A - premises licence application

Application fer a premises liconce 10 be grasted under the Licensing Act 2008

FLEASE READ THE POLLOWING INSTRUCTHONS FIRST
Blefore completing this foem please resd the guidance notes ot the end of the form, If you e
completing this form by hand pleswss wrine legibly in block capials. In all cases ensure thet your
mnswers e inside the boes and writien in black isk. Use sdéitions] sheets if secessary.

You may wish 10 keep 2 copy of the completed form for your records.

™. J}wg}o.,lumm _EDWPRDS.

apply for & premises Boence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premees
described in Part | bebow (the premises) snd Lwe sre making this spplication 1o you as the
releysnt licensing suthority in scosrdance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part | - Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if nose, cednance survey map reference or description
BEDFORO SQUARE , \0 FromT / nexT TO TAY|STOCk TOWN HINLL
TRy |STOCK,

MORILE CRTERING UAN  LICENSED THROUG 1
TAvISTack TOWn  CounciL

Post tows S | Poseste | ] 10 OR |

Telephose number af pressises (if sy
Non-demestic reable vale of premises | £ 2 1

Part 2 - Applicant details

Plesse state whether you are applying for » premises Scence as Please tick sx spprogriate

2)  an indwvidual or individesds * please complete section (A)
b} aperson other than an indevidual *
1w limsited company/lmited Rability plesss complete section (B)
parmership
i aa s partsership (other than limied labitey) plesex complete section (B)
B an unincorpored aSSOCRRON o plemse complete section (B)
W other (for example & sauioey corporation) plece complete section (B)
¢)  arecopnied el plexse complets section (1)
4 achary please complete section (B)

Page 11


nstacey
Text Box
APPENDIX A - premises licence application


¢) B propector of an educationd esublishment plesse complete section (B)
f a heakh servioe body please complete section ()

gl a person who is regatered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B5)
Care Standards Act 2000 (¢14) in respect of an
ndependent hospitsd in Wales

g8 & persom who is regstored under Chapier 2 of Pant please somplete secton (B)
| of the Health and Social Cars Act 2008 (withia
the meaning of St Past) in as independent

hespital i England

by the chief officer of police of a police force n pleaso omplete section (B)
England and Walkes

* If yow are applying &s & person described in (4) or (b) please confinm (by tiking yes o one box
bolow)

i/(un Ty ing on of propasing o cery wines which imvolves the me of the
premses o licervable activities or

| am making the application parsuast 1o &
statigory fuscton or
» function discharged by virme of Her Majesty's presogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL AFPLICANTS (54 in a5 applicable)

Other Tithe (Nu
cxuample, Rev)

( Mr ;! Mrs Miss M

Sermame ot First mames
EPWPRDS "R ago

Date of "'“-I o 18 years ol or over L7 Pleass tick yos (.~

Natonaley
——
address if different from

Daytime contact teleph b

l Postoody

)

Tl

Where applicable (if dermorstrating a 'ight 10 work via the Home Office enline right 1o work
checking service), the $-digit “share cnde” provided 1o the applicant by that service (plesse see
note |5 for information)

Page 12


nstacey_1
Highlight

nstacey_2
Highlight

nstacey_3
Highlight

nstacey_4
Highlight

nstacey_5
Highlight

nstacey_6
Highlight

nstacey_7
Highlight

nstacey_8
Highlight

nstacey_9
Highlight

nstacey_10
Highlight


Telophone number (if any)
L-maill address (optional)

Part 3 Opersing Schedule
When do you want the premises hossce (o start? D Y

If you wish the licence 10 be valid caly for & limited period, when DB MM YYYY

do you want it 00 end? CIITT1T1

Plesas give & peneral description of the premises (phesse read guidance note 1)

HOU FooD MOBILE CATERWNG TRAILER TRADING
OUTSIDE OF TAUISTOCk Towh WALL (g™ PERMISSoL
FROM TAUSIOCK TOWN CoUuNCIL . NO ALCoHAL
To BE SeLp, HOT FAOD omeY  FCrom 6Pm

T0 EGAM oo To SUNDAY

115,000 or more paople are expectod tn attead the pramises af amy I**
ome lime, plese stale the nember expecied tn stemd A0

Whan hoemsab e activivies do vou imead 0 carry on from the premises?
(plesse see sections | and 14 and Schedulbes | and 2 o Se Licensing Act 2007)

Provision of regulsed emeramment (please read gedance note 2) P“Im.'-

2)  phlays (if sicking yeu, (il in box A)

bl flms (if ticking yes, fill is box B)

¢)  indoor sportimg events (if ticking yes, fill in box ©)

) bowmng or wrestling estertainment (I tieking yes, flll in box 1)
e)  live music (if ticking yes, fill i box E)

N recordad susic (If ticking yos, fill = box F)

g performances of dance (if ticking yex, fill in bex G)

anything of a simiber description W thet fallisg within () (1) or (£»

M (i vcking yes, fill in bax H)

Page 13



i

Pruvisien of bl sight refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)
Supply of abcobel (¥ ticking yes., fill in box 1)

I wll cnses complete boves K, Land M

Page 14



Late might refreshment | Will the provisien of late sight refroshmest |
Standard duys and take place imdosry or ouldosss or both -

timmgs (pleasc real plense tek (phevae read pualance scse §) o
ardarce noee 7) Outdoors | L
Dy | Swet  Finkh Both

Mot (2.3 (Y. oy Dlease give further details here (please reas. guidance note 4)
"'maqr\)o RLCCHOL |, O WoT Fao

T g3 |06+ 0

- ng “(D refreshment (please read gusance noe: 5)
™ 119 30106 o)

1§30 |06 ) Nemmun e s et i
linted in the column on the lef, please Sat (slcase read puidmce

note 6)

s (0.30/06-@

- 1}30|c£m

Page 15



Plesse highlyht any sdult entertamment or services, activitics, othe: etertaimment or

matiery ancillary 1o the use of the premises that may give rise fo comoers In respect of
children (phase read guidance note 9).

[OONE

L

Howrs promises are | Seate awy semmnnal varations (pheas rvesd gackmce son 5)
apen 10 the pablic

Tiosirgs (plere read
puidmce note 7)

Dwy | St | Fnish

Moo 18- 3oKe00

™= 1§:30\6.00

Wel 1(8-30 06-00

Non standard timings Where you micec (e Sremises (o be open
Thor ||¢.30) CS_‘CE the Jefl, please list (please rad guidasce i 6)
I Mpy CLosE EARUER  IF

-

MOWRIGE® rrane s QUIET
11830 06 00
S (g was?n

|

Page 16



M
Describe the steps you Intend 10 take tn promaoie the four lioensing objecrives:
a) Genernl - all four | d and bease resd note |

PROVIDE CCTV COVERMGE OF FROWT SERUING
HATCH TO HELP THE FOLICE TF ANY CRIME OK

JSORPER  CCCUR. PRRE SURE AL Fop MY GIERE
poauaes Ang lmmmfs PRE LPTO (RTE AMD LEN

ECOURRGE QUICk DISPERSAL oF ARH OIS PECPLE

b) The prevention of erime and dorder
PROVIDE  CCTV COVERRGE . CONTRCT  OLICE
IE AN AMTI SoCIAL BERAVIOUR (CCCURS

<) Public safery
PROIVIPE CcTu COVERAGE  FIRE  ExT/nG WSHER,

Fo0D HYGIENE AP GRS CERTIFICAIE, PUBL/C
LIPABILITY [NSURARCE . FIRE BLAWKET
FIRST AID RYT

‘INMD“*IH

(CTU COVERAGE AND ENVCOURRGE
QAUICk DISPERSAL OF AW (CROWE

€) The protection of children from harm

ccTV COUERRGE

Page 17




PROVIOE (CTV FOOTAGE TO ANT REEUANS

AUTHORYTY |
Hol SURFICE WRRNING SIGNS

Checklist:
Pleass tick o indicule sgreement
* | have made o enclosed pryment of the fee.
| have enclosed the plan of the premises.
I hawe sent coples of this application and the plan %0 responsible sushorities and others
where applicable

® [ have enchosed the coment form completsd by the ndividual 1 wis ) 1o be designated
g ooe, ¥ applioshd

b IW“I-‘N-MMQM(\/

" :,:Mﬂlf not comply with the above requirements nmy application will

rejected.

o [Applicabie 1ol isedividual applicans, includisg these in 3 parmesshap which is st 4
anited liahility partmership, but not companics of limited Sebilky parmerships| | bave
ncluded documents domondrating ey enlithencat 1o woek in the United Kingdom or
my showe code msend by the Home Office onlime right o work checking service
(ploase rend note 157 o

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 155 OF THE LICENSING ACT 248, 10 MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THES APPLICATION, THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 245 OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE IMSOUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMBGRATION STATUS, THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SLEJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGCRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2086 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
ENOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE

EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFTED,

Part § - Signateres  (plese read guidance note 11)

Signsture of apphecant on applcant’s solicitor or sther duly sethorised agent (see guMance
pote 12). 1F signing on behalf of the spplicant, plesse sixie in what capacity.

¢ [Appicable 1o individual applicasts only, mel ading hose in a
Declaratson partnership which is not 2 limited liabilty parmership] | usderstasd |
am net entitied 10 be issued with & licence if 1 3o not have the

Page 18




entithessent 10 Fve and work in the UK (or if | sm subject 10 & condtion
preventing me from doing werk relating % the carryng on of &
Noensable activity) and that my licence will become mvald if | cease w
be entithed 10 Mve and work in the UK (plesse read gusdance note 151

o The DPS samed in this application form is estitled o work in $he UK
(and is not subject 1o cosditions preventing him or her from dolng work
relating 0 & licessable activity) asd 1 have seen a copy of his o her
proof of entitlement 1o work, or have conducted an onbne right W work
chock wsing the Home Office online right 1 work checking service
which conlirmed thelr right 1o work (plesse see sole 15)

souee | J Ellards

Date or/ch /1l

Capacty OWnER

For joist applications, signature of 2* applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
swihorised agent (please read guidece sote 131 If sigaing om behalf of the applicant, please
simie in what capaciey,

Sigasture

[

Capacity

Contact name {where not previously grves) snd postul address for cormespondence smsocitod with
thix spplication (please read guidance note 14)

 Post orwa | i | Postente |
 Tephone sumbes (famy) |

ltmmup*-uemmd-“mbye--ﬂ.ywtﬂaild&u(m

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX B(i) - premises licence plan

T¢ obed

Door
H 193cm
W 64cm

Richard Edwards Burger Van
3.048mLx2.13 W

CCTV above
Grill Bain Grill Counter Cc?mplete
L 62cm Marie L 62cm L 140cm kWIth_
W 57cm L 35cm W 57cm W 58cm monitor
W 30cm L 37cm
W 43cm
Fire ext f'r;kz .
& fire blanket cm
26cm
o Surface under .
Gap Gap Boiler
L 22cm 11 11 '
W 58cm cm cm H51cm ‘ Towhitch
w v v W 34cm L95cm

; Fryer Kebab Counter Gas cyl

Fridge s Under
H27cm Machine L 104cm s
under sink on
a L 45cm H 90cm W 58cm
H 84cm grated
W 64cm L 50cm
L 55cm fl
W 64cm el
H 84cm outside
(e ) I L 105cm
Frame Generator [ W 46cm
L 84cm I H 200cm

© Security cameras

W 74cm I

Sliding frame |
under

_—__J


nstacey_11
Text Box
APPENDIX B(i) - premises licence plan


This page is intentionally left blank



- RS BRSNS

APPENDIX B(ii) - premises licence plan overview

Map Printout

i [N BURGER VAN

South Hlams  Borough
Stris

Qung Council - e
Printed bv Printed at A4: 1:750 ‘
Date 1st September 2021 . i
Workspace: FindIT i
Status |
Min X: Min Y: Max X: Max Y:
© Crown copyright & database nghts 2016 Ordnance Survey data, West Devon B. C 100023302 and South Hams D C. 100022628

— V-
WLy

Abbf,*}

(nm o/)

#} ‘ ! F V'»_. v ) ,v ) ‘\ § ;
k! ik g B0 R e ’ gt 4
E : . \ ;
i I I\ ) ) ) . | ‘\! | K \
. 3 Py yod

i §
f o A
O .
§ oy A
’ " I"‘ ¥ ! N &
ot £ "', NG e & F;
A . o2 { ¥
Sl A= } o
o} R [s P v(.
) i
= 5 [ e
. ko K o
| S @ 4ty T B
i ) |
i Rl

Page 23



nstacey_12
Text Box
APPENDIX B(ii) - premises licence plan overview


This page is intentionally left blank



Gz abed

APPENDIX C — location plan showing premises and location of nearby pubs, bars and late night takeaways

Standard Closing Time Standard Closing Time 12.30am or earlier

- = Burger Van 1am or later Non-Standard Closing Time 1am or later
A = Drakes Wine Bar E = Tavistock Inn
B = Kings Kebab F = Stannary Arms
C =Jack Chams G = Queen’s Head

D = Bedford Hotel

Standard Closing Time 12.30am or earlier

H = Too Hoppy L =HQ Bar
| =Union Inn

J =Tavy Chicken

K = Cornish Arms



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX D - Police representation

LICENSING
REPRESENTATION FORM

Section 1: Licence Application Details

4 | wish to object to the following application
NAME OF APPLICANT (if known): Richard Julian Edwards

PREMISES NAME AND ADDRESS: Mobile Catering Van - Bedford Square, Tavistock, Devon
Section 2: Your Details

[If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3]

TITLE Mr D Mrs D MissD MSD Other (please state)

SURNAME FORENAMES

ADDRESS

POST CODE

[You must provide your full residential address (or business address if your objection relates to the impact
of the licence upon your business premises)]

SECTION 3: Representative Details
[If you represent residents or businesses, please complete the details below]

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE/ORGANISATION
¢ Nicola Henderson — Police Licensing Officer on behalf of the Chief Officer of Police
e Devon & Cornwall Police

ADDRESS OF REPRESENTATIVE/ORGANISATION
Alcohol Licensing Hub

Launceston Police Station

Moorland Road

Launceston

Cornwall

PL15 7HY

| AM (tick as appropriate):

D PEPe 27



Representative of residents association Representative of trade/business association

D v' Other -Responsible Authority D Ward Councillor

[ ] mp

Section 4: Reason(s) for Representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect of granting
the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations that are considered
to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

It is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided below under each of the Licensing
Objectives (where relevant). You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/further pages
as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, where

possible.

Licensing Objective

Reason for Representation

Prevention of Crime &
Disorder

A schedule of evidence including officer statements, licensing reports,
incident details etc will be provided at a later date, prior to the hearing.

The Police Licensing Department have liaised with the area Police
Inspector in respect of the application. Devon and Cornwall Police do not
support the hours as detailed within the application or subsequent
communication relating to a reduction in operating hours received on the
6" October 2021.

Devon and Cornwall Police are aware the applicant has operated a catering
unit of this nature in the location previously. It is the police view that a unit
of this nature does attract intoxicated persons to the vicinity in the early
hours and as a result, have a negative impact on the prevention for crime
and disorder objective.

As detailed within The Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003 April 2018; S3.21 The provision of late-night
refreshment is regulated primarily because it is often linked to alcohol-
fuelled crime and disorder in the night-time economy, such as at fast-food
takeaways where late-night drinkers congregate.

Patrons congregate in Bedford Square, impede the dispersal of the Evening
and Night-Time Economy (ENTE), resulting in incidents of disorder/ASB
requiring police intervention in the early hours.

The location of the premises is close to the town centre taxi rank however
the number of taxis in the town at night to disperse customers is low, a
concern the police have previously raised with the Council Licensing
Department.

If the hours applied for are granted, this premises will operate as the late-
night hot food prerﬁ?ﬁsq:eT@&ock and as previously evident (statements




by police officers to be supplied as part of the police supporting evidence),
attracts intoxicated persons to congregate in Bedford Square,
predominantly on Friday and Saturday nights when venue(s) (pubs/bars)
permitted for late night alcohol (on) sales operate later opening hours.

An earlier terminal hour (01:00 for example) for this premises would
permit use by patrons of premises who operate until 00:30 hrs (*of which
majority in the vicinity do); assist in a reduction in persons congregating in
the square in the early hours, support egress in the Evening and Night-
Time Economy (ENTE) and reduce incidents of anti-social behaviour.

Tavistock’s late-night ‘on sale’ (alcohol) venue is located on West Street
approximately five minutes’ walk away from Bedford Square, this premises
is permitted to operate until:

e Fridays 01:20 hrs
e Saturdays 02:20 hrs

*Many alcohol ‘on sale’ venues within the town have a terminal hour of
00:30hrs on Friday and Saturdays, with some closing earlier mid-week — |
refer to the permissions granted by WDBC.

Conditions for the Prevention of Crime & Disorder:

West Devon Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy UNDER THE
LICENSING ACT 2003 For the period January 2021 to January 2026;

4.4 Mobile Vehicles, Remote, Internet and Other Delivery Sales - 4.4.2 The
expectation of the Authority is that conditions suggested by way of
operating schedules for these types of activities are extremely robust in

order to negate any perceived issues.

The applicant provides the following information (conditions) regarding
measures within section M a) & b) of the application:

e Provide CCTV coverage of front serving hatch to help the police if
any crime and disorder occur.

e Encourage quick dispersal of any noisy people.
e Provide CCTV coverage
e Contact police if any anti-social behaviour.

It is the police view at the conditions provided by the applicant are not
extremely robust.

CCTV:
The police and applicant have agreed a set of additional CCTV conditions
for inclusion on the licence. The police would ask the council to apply

these or comparable conditions to any licence as granted. (See appendix
one).

Page 29




SIA Security Industry Authority:

SIA Security Staff deployment does support a reduction in anti-social
behaviour (ASB), prevention of crime and disorder, aid quiet and orderly
dispersal of patrons.

West Devon Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy UNDER THE
LICENSING ACT 2003 For the period January 2021 to January 2026:

3.5.11 The Authority recognises that door supervisors have an important
function in terms of supervising customers not only inside premises but
also outside. Door supervisors will therefore be expected to take a pro-
active role in managing the behaviour of customers within the immediate
vicinity of the premises in order to minimise disturbance and nuisance to
nearby residents. Licence holders should ensure in particular that, at
closing times, they have sufficient door supervisors to effectively control
‘surges’ of customers leaving premises.

The deployment of SIA security staff within late night takeaway venues is
a licensing requirement at some late-night premises solely licenced for the
sale of hot food in towns and cities in Devon and Cornwall. This would be
seen as a proportionate consideration for a venue operating for late night
refreshment (LNR) in the earlier hours of the ENTE where the cliental base
is made up of late-night drinkers.

SIA security staff deployment is a method utilised in the prevention of
crime and disorder at premises who primarily serve intoxicated patrons’
hot food within ENTE. However, the outside/street location of this
premises and absence of a demarcated external area, to be operated
under the control of the premises make additional measures such as the
deployment of SIA security officers problematic. SIA supervisor
deployment needs to be restricted to within the boundary of a premises
and immediate vicinity of a premises, this would not be practical in this
instance.

Example conditions for SIA supervisor deployment in premises licenced for
LNR are:

e SIA registered door supervisors will be employed at the premises
on [ ] from hours until premises close to
the public.

e Door supervisors must be properly briefed and trained to manage
gueues in a safe and efficient manner.

e Door supervisors will be responsible for ensuring the safe, quiet
and orderly dispersal of customers from the premises and the
immediate vicinity of the premises.

e Alldoor supervisors will be clearly identifiable and display their SIA
badge in an approved method (i.e. arm display badge holder) at all
times.

e The details for each door supervisor must be kept in a register.

The 2003 Act requires that licensing conditions be tailored to the size, type,

location, characteﬁggﬁa?’igactivities taking place at the premises
concerned. The polic aitt mindful with regards to proportionality, and




the characterises of the venue present challenges for conditions requiring
the deployment of SIA supervisors in its current form.

Prevention of Public
Nuisance

West Devon Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy UNDER THE
LICENSING ACT 2003 For the period January 2021 to January 2026
(Approved by Full Council on 8 December 2020)

3.7.1: Applicants will be required to demonstrate that they have adequate
measures in place in their applications to prevent nuisance and
disturbance.

3.7.3 The Licensing Authority recommends that applicants and licensees
apply a higher standard of control to minimise the potential for any public
nuisance that may arise from their operation of the premises where:
They are located in a residential or noise sensitive area ® They have or are
proposing extended open hours

The applicant offers the following condition in respect of this - Section M
d) of the application:

e CCTV coverage and encourage quick dispersal of any crowds.

West Devon Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy: Factors that
may be considered include but are not limited to: e The hours of opening,
including times when licensable activities may not be taking place, last
admission time and ‘wind down period’. e Nature of activities provided. o
Supervision of customers including managing dispersal

It is the police view that the hours applied for will cause both noise and
disturbance if permitted.

The presence of a mobile catering van permitted to operate (after 01:00),
will attract intoxicated patrons after the late-night venue closes, leading
to noise and disruption.

Protection of Children
from Harm

Public Safety

[, Nicola Henderson hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true and correct

SIGNED: 7 Fendencon

DATED: 07/10/2021

Please send the completed form to the local authority area in which the premises

conceri@g€esdlated:




Licensing Department Licensing Department

West Devon Borough Council South Hams District Council
Kilworthy Park Follaton House
Tavistock Plymouth Road
Devon Totnes
PL19 0BZ Devon
TQ9 5NE
Tel: 01822 813600 Tel: 01803 861336
Email: licensing@swdevon.gov.uk Email: licensing@swdevon.gov.uk

IMPORTANT NOTE: This form must be returned within the statutory period which is generally either 10 working days or 28

consecutive days from the date the Public Notice was displayed on the premises. Please contact your relevant Licensing Team for

confirmation of this date.

Appendix One:

CCTV conditions:

CCTV must be installed, maintained and be compliant with the guidance contained in the
Information Commissioner’s Office (ICO) guidance document.

The CCTV equipment must be maintained in good working order and must continually record until
premises close to the public.

Time and date accuracy must be checked on a weekly basis.

Images must be retained for a minimum period of 31 days.

The CCTV system must be capable of downloading images to a recognizable viewable format. The
software must be able to playback the images at full screen resolution with forward, reverse replay
including pause and slow motion.

At all times the premises are open for business, a member of staff who is capable of operating the
CCTV system and downloading images at the request of a police officer or other authorised officer

must be available within a reasonable time period, i.e. 24 hours.

The CCTV system must be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition images and clear head
and shoulders images of every person ordering at the counter.

If the CCTV equipment breaks down, the Licence holder must inform the Licensing Authority as
soon as is reasonably practicable.

Equipment failures shall be repaired or replaced as soon as is reasonably practicable and without
undue delay. The Licensing Authority should be informed when faults are rectified.



mailto:licensing@swdevon.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@swdevon.gov.uk

	Agenda
	4 To determine an application for a new Premises Licence at Burger Van, Bedford Square, Tavistock, PL19 0AE
	Appendix A - Burger Van premises licence application
	Appendix B(i) - Burger Van premises licence plan
	Appendix B(ii) - Burger Van premises licence plan overview
	Appendix C - Burger Van location plan with nearby premises
	Appendix D - Burger Van Police representation



{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }



